

Christina Sæland Rødne

From: Iselin Håland <iselin.haland@dno.no>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Christina Sæland Rødne
Subject: RE: Gomez Weekly Project Meeting - Please Update Slides

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hei Christina,

Eg har nettopp snakka med Hege Gaustad i M-dir:

- Det har kome inn 1 høringsuttalelse (var ikkje publisert på nett ennå). Ho skal dobbelsjekke at det ikkje er fleire før ho sender over.
- Svaret som vart sendt inn ser OK ut sålang (men det er jo alltid ein risiko for at det kjem fleire spørsmål)
 - Kjenner du til om det er oppretta ein underenhet for Gomez-lisensen; type organisasjonsnummer? Dette er vel nødvendig for avfallsdeklarering i tillegg, så det er greit å få orden på det med det same. Sjå tekst på engelsk nedanfor (utkast til e-post om emnet internt, på engelsk)

I was just in contact with the NEA regarding the permit for Gomez: I was told that the common way to do it is to have a "subunit" (underenhet) for the license (in this case PL 006C), under the operator (in this case DNO Norge). The issue is that the NEA cannot register the registration number/unit as *responsible* and *legal* unit (ansvarlig enhet og juridisk enhet) when they make the registration in "Forurensing" (this registration will later be linked to the permit) They've managed to create the registration for Gomez in "Forurensing" though.

mvh,

Iselin Håland
Environmental Advisor

Office +47 51 21 51 03
Mobile +47 922 12 561

From: Andrew Maclean <Andrew@wellexpertise.com>
Sent: 12 April 2021 09:01
To: Einar Framnes <Einar.Framnes@dno.no>; Morten Laget <morten@wellexpertise.com>; Richard Mollison <richard@wellexpertise.com>; Richard Lewis <Richard.Lewis@dno.no>; Elisabeth Femsteinevik <Elisabeth.Femsteinevik@dno.no>; Grethe Lønø <Grethe.Lono@dno.no>; Christine Ekeli <christine.ekeli@dno.no>; Jan Francois <Jan.Francois@dno.no>; Christina Sæland Rødne <christina@wellexpertise.com>; Stian Engvik <stian@wellexpertise.com>; Alfred Alsaker <Alfred.Alsaker@dno.no>; Arild Eugen Lund <arild.e.lund@dno.no>; Raymond Sandve <raymond@wellexpertise.com>; Asbjørn Hiksdaal <asbjorn.hiksdal@dno.no>; Johan Kjos-Hanssen <johan@wellexpertise.com>; Åse Kristin Pettersen <aase@wellexpertise.com>; Iselin Håland <iselin.haland@dno.no>; Lene Taugbøl Lomeland <Lene@wellexpertise.com>; Sigve Krohn Næsheim <sigve@wellexpertise.com>; Stig Seland <stig@wellexpertise.com>; Karina Ness Helle <Karina@wellexpertise.com>; Haugland, Morten <Morten.Haugland@dolphindrilling.com>; Jarl Hovinbøle <jarl@wellexpertise.com>; Giacomo Bonomo <giacomo@wellexpertise.com>
Subject: Gomez Weekly Project Meeting - Please Update Slides

Good morning all,

Please remember to update your respective slide for the Gomez project meeting tomorrow.

Link to the presentation: [Gomez - Weekly Project Meeting 14.04.2021](#)

Andrew

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.